



Mr Glen Inglis
Acting General Manager
Armidale Dumaresq Council
PO Box 75A
Armidale NSW 2350

Our ref: 13/11445
Your ref: A12/5824

Attention: Kathy Martin

Dear Mr Inglis

Planning Proposal PP_2013_ARMID_002_00 – Gateway Determination Extension

I refer to your request on 1 May 2014 seeking an extension of time to complete the Planning Proposal PP_2013_ARMID_002_00 to reclassify land at White Avenue and The Boulevard, Armidale.

I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to amend the Gateway Determination dated 23 July 2013 for Planning Proposal PP_2013_ARMID_002_00.

The Gateway Determination is amended by extending the time for the completion of the Planning Proposal by an additional three (3) months. The Planning Proposal is now due for completion by 30 July 2014.

I note that Council has submitted a request to the department for the plan to be made. The department is making every effort to finalise this matter as quickly as possible.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Craig Diss of the department's regional office on 6701 9685.

Yours sincerely


Stephen Murray *5 May 2014*
General Manager, Northern Region
Growth Planning and Delivery